é\ﬁ Sacramento Regional Transit District
vk Ag en d a

COMBINED QUARTERLY BOARD MEETING OF THE RETIREMENT BOARDS FOR THE
EMPLOYEES AND RETIREES OF THE SACRAMENTO REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT
9:00 A.M., WEDNESDAY, JUNE 9, 2021 via Webex

Join from the meeting link: https://sacrt-046d-16ae.my.webex.com/join/rmatthews
Call in: 1-510-338-9438 Access Code: 126 931 3879

Webex App: Join Meeting # 126 931 3879

Online: Go to www.webex.com and click Join Meeting. Enter Meeting # 126 931 3879

MEETING NOTE: This is a joint and concurrent meeting of the five independent Retirement Boards for
the pension plans for the employees and retirees of the Sacramento Regional Transit
District. This single, combined agenda designates which items will be subject to
action by which board(s). Members of each board may be present for the other
boards’ discussions and actions, except during individual closed sessions.

ROLL CALL ATU Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Niz, McGee Lee
Alternates: Jennings, Land

IBEW Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Bibbs, McCleskey
Alternates: Jennings, Pickering

AEA Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Devorak, McGoldrick
Alternates: Jennings, Santhanakrishnan

AFSCME Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Guimond, Thompson
Alternates: Jennings, Salva

MCEG Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Ham, Norman
Alternates: Jennings, Flores

PUBLIC ADDRESSES BOARD ON MATTERS ON CONSENT AND MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA
At this time the public may address the Retirement Board(s) on subject matters pertaining to Retirement Board business listed on
the Consent Calendar, any Closed Sessions or items not listed on the agenda. Remarks may be limited to 3 minutes subject to the
discretion of the Common Chair. Members of the public wishing to address one or more of the Boards may submit a “Public
Comment Speaker Request" via e-mail to Retirement@SacRT.com. While the Retirement Boards encourage your comments,
State law prevents the Boards from discussing items that are not set forth on this meeting agenda. The Boards and staff take your
comments very seriously and, if appropriate, will follow up on them.

CONSENT CALENDAR

ATU IBEW AEA AFSCME MCEG

1. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the May 5, 2021 Special Retirement Board XI [] [1 [ ]
Meeting (ATU). (Gobel)

2. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the May 5, 2021 Special RetirementBoard [ X [ [ ]
Meeting (IBEW). (Gobel)


https://sacrt-046d-16ae.my.webex.com/join/rmatthews
http://www.webex.com/
mailto:Retirement@SacRT.com

COMBINED QUARTERLY BOARD MEETING OF THE RETIREMENT BOARDS FOR THE
EMPLOYEES AND RETIREES OF THE SACRAMENTO REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT

3. Motion:

4. Motion:

5. Motion:

6. Motion:

7. Motion:

8.Motion:

9. Motion:

9:00 A.M., WEDNESDAY, JUNE 9, 2021 via Webex

ATU IBEW AEA AFSCME MCEG
Approving the Minutes for the May 5, 2021 Special RetirementBoard [ [0 X [O O

Meeting (AEA). (Gobel)

Approving the Minutes for the May 5, 2021 Special Retirement Board []
Meeting (AFSCME). (Gobel)

Approving the Minutes for the May 5, 2021 Special Retirement Board [ ]
Meeting (MCEG). (Gobel)

Approving the Minutes for the May 10, 2021 Special Retirement Board []
Meeting (IBEW). (Gobel)

Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended X
March 31, 2021 for the ATU Pension Plan (ATU). (Bernegger)

Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended ]
March 31, 2021 for the IBEW Pension Plan (IBEW). (Bernegger)

Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended ]
March 31, 2021 for the Salaried Pension Plan (AEA, AFSCME,
MCEG). (Bernegger)

NEW BUSINESS

10. Information:

O

O

O

X

O

ATU IBEW AEA AFSCME MCEG
Investment Performance Review by AQR for the ATU, IBEW and X X X X X

Salaried Employee Retirement Funds for the International Small
Capitalization Equity Asset Class for Quarter Ended March 31, 2021
(ALL). (Bernegger)

11. Information: Investment Performance Review by Met West for the ATU, IBEW and X [X
Salaried Employee Retirement Funds for the Domestic Fixed Income
Asset Class for Quarter Ended March 31, 2021 (ALL). (Bernegger)

12. Motion: Receive and File the Investment Performance Results for the ATU, X X
IBEW and Salaried Employee Funds for Quarter Ended March 31,
2021 (ALL). (Bernegger)

13. Motion: Receive and File Asset Allocation Study and Review Statement of X X
Investment Objectives and Policy Guidelines (ALL). (Bernegger)

14. Information: Update on Roles and Responsibilities Related to Pension X X
Administration (ALL). (Gobel)

15. Resolution:  Approving a Disability Retirement Application for Julie Foulk (ATU). X O
(Gobel)

REPORTS, IDEAS AND COMMUNICATION

ATU IBEW

16. Information:

X X

X X
M X
X X
X X
o O

AEA AFSCME MCEG

Manager, Pension & Retirement Services Quarterly Verbal Update X X

(ALL). (Gobel)

X X X

17553999.1



COMBINED QUARTERLY BOARD MEETING OF THE RETIREMENT BOARDS FOR THE
EMPLOYEES AND RETIREES OF THE SACRAMENTO REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT
9:00 A.M., WEDNESDAY, JUNE 9, 2021 via Webex

ADJOURN

NOTICE TO THE PuUBLIC
Itis the policy of the Boards of Directors of the Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plans to encourage participation in the meetings of the
Boards of Directors. At each open meeting, members of the public shall be provided with an opportunity to directly address the Board on items of interest
to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Boards.

This agenda may be amended up to 72 hours prior to the meeting being held. An agenda, in final form, is located by the front door of Regional Transit’s
building at 1400 — 29" Street and posted to SacRT’s website at www.sacrt.com.

Any individuals requesting special accommodation to attend and/or participate in this meeting, including person(s) requiring accessible formats of the
agenda or assisted listening devices/sign language interpreters, should contact the Pension and Retiree Services Administrator at 916-556-0296 or TDD
916/483-4327 at least 72 business hours in advance of the Board Meeting.

Copies of staff reports or other written documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the agenda are on file with the Human Resources
Analyst at 916-556-0245 and/or Clerk to the Board of Directors of the Sacramento Regional Transit District and are available for public inspection at 1400
29" Street, Sacramento, CA. Any person who has questions concerning any agenda item may call the Human Resources Administrative Technician of
Sacramento Regional Transit District to make inquiry.

17553999.1



Sacramento Regional Transit District
Special Retirement Board Meeting (AEA)
Wednesday, May 5, 2021
MEETING MINUTES

This meeting was held as a common meeting of the Sacramento Regional Transit District
Retirement Boards (AEA, AFSCME, ATU, IBEW, MCEG).

This meeting was a teleconference because of the COVID-19 pandemic and in
accordance with the Governor’'s Executive Order N-25-20.

The Retirement Board was brought to order at 9:02 a.m. A quorum was present
comprised as follows: Directors, Li, McGoldrick and Alternate Santhanakrishnan.
Directors Kennedy and Devorak and Alternate Jennings were absent.

The Common Vice Chair, Henry Li, presided over this Retirement Board meeting.

PUBLIC ADDRESSES BOARD ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

None.

CONSENT CALENDAR

3. Motion:  Approving the Minutes for the March 10, 2021 Quarterly Retirement Board
Meeting (AEA). (Gobel)

Director McGoldrick moved to adopt Agenda Item 3. The motion was seconded by

Alternate Santhanakrishnan. Agenda Item 3 was carried unanimously by roll call vote:
Ayes - Li, McGoldrick and Santhanakrishnan, Noes — None.

NEW BUSINESS

Items 6, 7 and 8 — Review Actuarial Experience Study and Adopt Economic and
Demographic Assumptions, and Items 9, 10 and 11 — Accept Actuarial Valuation and
Approve Actuarially Determined Contribution Rates for Fiscal Year 2022, were presented
concurrently.

John Gobel introduced the Plans’ consulting actuary, Graham Schmidt of Cheiron, and
reminded the Retirement Boards that Mr. Schmidt provided a preliminary report of the
Plans’ experience study during the Quarterly Retirement Board Meeting on March 10,
2021. Mr. Gobel also explained that Mr. Schmidt would be discussing the results of the
final study and presenting new economic and demographic assumptions, including new
recommended and alternative discount rates, as requested by the Retirement Boards at
the March meeting.

Mr. Schmidt explained he would present the experience study and the actuarial valuation
reports for all three Plans as a single presentation to the Retirement Boards, noting

17564185.1


RMatthews
Typewritten text
3


May 5, 2021 Meeting Minutes — Continued

significant differences between the Plans. Mr. Schmidt recapped his discussion of
economic assumptions presented at the March 10 meeting and highlighted the following
information discussed at that time as the basis for recommended changes in the Plans’
actuarial assumptions:

The Retirement Boards’ investment consultant and other investment consultants have
offered decreasing estimates for long-term investment performance in recent years.

As requested by the Boards, Cheiron has completed the experience study and
prepared actuarial valuation reports using two different discount rates, a
recommended rate of 6.75% and an alternative rate of 7.00%.

Mr. Schmidt also clarified that his presentation of the experience study would focus on
demographic assumptions and Cheiron’s recommendations for changes in those areas.

During his discussion of demographic assumptions, Mr. Schmidt explained that Cheiron
had analyzed member activity and data for the five-year period from July 1, 2015 through
June 30, 2020, as well as the four preceding years. Reviewing the consolidated packet
prepared for the Retirement Boards, Mr. Schmidt described the Plan-level experience and
actuarial recommendations for assumptions regarding wage increases, retirement rates,
disability awards, life expectancies, terminal payments of leave balances, and
administrative expenses, and the analysis applied in making each assumption. In
response to questions from Directors and Staff, Mr. Schmidt further explained the process
used to measure and evaluate changes in wages.

Mr. Schmidt reviewed recommended changes to economic assumptions which would
impact contribution rates. For PEPRA members, who are required to contribute one-half
of the “normal cost” of their pension benefits, Mr. Schmidt explained that employee
contributions change only when the Plans’ normal costs increase by 1.00% or more and
that those rates are computed to the nearest .25%. As reflected in the actuarial valuation
reports prepared for the recommended discount rate of 6.75% and the alternative rate of
7.00%, Mr. Schmidt noted that either assumption would lead to incrementally higher
contribution rates for PEPRA members in the IBEW Plan and the Salaried Plan.

Mr. Schmidt then presented actuarial valuation reports prepared as of July 1, 2020,
focusing on the first report, which reflected economic assumptions recommended by Staff
(including a 6.75% discount rate, with a three-year phase-in), rather than the economic
assumptions offered in the alternative (including a 7.00% discount rate, with no phase-
in).

Mr. Schmidt explained that pension costs would be increasing under either set of
economic assumptions but increases to covered payroll would moderate the year-over-
year change in employer contribution rates. Mr. Schmidt also indicated that a three-year
phase-in of the amortization payment associated with 2020 assumption changes (which
was only contemplated for a 6.75% discount rate) would further moderate the year-over-

Page 2 of 4

17564185.1



May 5, 2021 Meeting Minutes — Continued

year change in contributions. As a result of these two factors (increases in covered payroll
and utilization of a three-year phase-in), the contribution rates presented in the two
actuarial valuation reports would be similar.

Jamie Adelman presented the fiscal impact of contribution changes by comparing the
employer and employee contribution rates computed for the recommended economic
assumptions to the rates computed for the alternative assumptions, including discrete
employee contribution rates for each Plan. In applying these different rates to the
anticipated payroll for fiscal year 2022, Ms. Adelman noted that the employer contribution
increase required for a 6.75% discount rate (with a three-year phase-in) was
approximately $1.7 million greater than the contribution increase required for a 7.00%
discount rate.

Mr. Gobel reminded the Retirement Boards that, because the assets of the Plans are
pooled for investment and related purposes, administration of the Plans requires
consistency for purposes of actuarial assumptions.

Staff recommended that the Boards accept the Actuarial Experience Study and adopt the
recommended economic and demographic assumptions, including a discount rate of
6.75%, to be phased in over three years.

8. Motion: Review Actuarial Experience Study and Adopt Economic and
Demographic Assumptions (AEA, AFSCME, MCEG) (Gobel)

Director McGoldrick moved to accept the actuarial experience study and adopt the
recommended economic and demographic assumptions, including a 6.75%
discount rate to be phased in over three years. The motion was seconded by
Alternate Santhanakrishnan. The motion was carried unanimously by roll call vote:
Ayes — Li, McGoldrick and Santhanakrishnan, Noes — None.

11. Motion: Accept Actuarial Valuation and Approve Actuarially Determined
Contribution Rates for Fiscal Year 2022. (AEA, AFSCME, MCEG)
Gobel

Director McGoldrick moved to accept the actuarial valuation based on the
economic and demographic assumptions adopted in Agenda Item 8 and approve
corresponding contribution rates for Fiscal Year 2022. The motion was seconded
by Alternate Santhanakrishnan. The motion was carried unanimously by roll call
vote: Ayes — Li, McGoldrick, and Santhanakrishnan, Noes — None.

REPORTS, IDEAS AND COMMUNICATIONS

The meeting was adjourned at 10:53 A.M.

Page 3 of 4

17564185.1



May 5, 2021 Meeting Minutes — Continued

Russel Devorak, Chair
ATTEST:
Henry Li, Secretary

By:

John Gobel, Assistant Secretary

Page 4 of 4

17564185.1



Regional RETIREMENT BOARD

Transit
STAFF REPORT
DATE: June 9, 2021 Agenda Item: 9
TO: Sacramento Regional Transit Retirement Boards — AEA/AFSCME/MCEG

FROM: Brent Bernegger, VP Finance/CFO

SUBJ: RECEIVE AND FILE ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS FOR THE QUARTER
ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 FOR THE SALARIED PENSION PLAN
(AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (BERNEGGER)

RECOMMENDATION

Motion to Approve

RESULT OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2021
for the Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Bernegger)

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

DISCUSSION

Table 1 below shows the employer and employee contribution rates for all of the
Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plans, by Plan and tier, as of the date
indicated.

Table 1
Employer Contribution Rates
As of March 31, 2021***
ATU IBEW Salary
Contribution Rate | Contribution Rate | Contribution Rate
Classic 30.74% 29.22% 38.93%
Classic w/Contribution* 30.74%
PEPRA** 21.35% 21.32% 28.89%

*Includes members hired during calendar year 2015, employee rate 3%
**PEPRA employee rates: ATU — 7.25%, IBEW 6.0% and Salary 5.75%
***The employer contribution rates were updated on October 1, 2020.



Unaudited Financial Statements

Attached hereto are unaudited financial statements for the quarter and the year-to-date
ended March 31, 2021. The financial statements are presented on an accrual basis and
consist of a Statement of Fiduciary Net Position (balance sheet) (Attachment 1), a
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position (income statement) for the quarter
ended March 31, 2021 (Attachment 2), and a year-to-date Statement of Changes in
Fiduciary Net Position (Attachment 3).

The Statement of Fiduciary Net Position includes a summary of fund assets showing the
amounts in the following categories: investments, prepaid assets, and other receivables.
This statement also provides amounts due from/to the District and Total Fund Equity
(net position).

The Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position includes activities in the following
categories: investment gains/losses, dividends, interest income, unrealized
gains/losses, benefit contributions/payouts, and investment management and
administrative expenses.

Asset Rebalancing

Pursuant to Section IV, Asset Rebalancing Policy of the Statement of Investment
Objectives and Policy Guidelines for the ATU, IBEW and Salaried Employees’
Retirement Funds, the Retirement Boards have delegated authority to manage pension
plan assets in accordance with the approved rebalancing policy to the District's AVP of
Finance and Treasury. The AVP of Finance and Treasury is required to report asset
rebalancing activity to the Boards at their quarterly meetings. Rebalancing can occur
for one or more of the following reasons:

1. The Pension Plan ended the month with an accounts receivable or payable
balance due to the District. A payable or receivable is the net amount of the
monthly required contribution (required contribution is the percentage of covered
payroll determined by the annual actuarial valuation) less the Plan’s actual
expenses.

2. The Pension Plan hires or removes a Fund Manager, in which case securities
must be moved to a new fund manager.

3. The Pension Plan investment mix is under or over the minimum or maximum
asset allocation as defined in the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy
Guidelines.

Attached hereto as Attachment 4 is the Salaried Plan’s Schedule of Cash Activities for
the three months ended March 31, 2021. The schedule of cash activities includes a
summary of Plan activities showing the amounts in the following categories: District's
pension contributions to the Plan, payments to retirees, and the Pension Plan’s cash
expenditures paid. This schedule also lists the rebalancing activity that occurred for the
three months ended March 31, 2021. The Salaried Plan reimbursed $280,175.99 to the



District as the result of the net cash activity between the pension plan expenses and the
required pension contributions.

Attached hereto as Attachment 5 is the Salaried Plan’s Asset Allocation as of March 31,
2021. This statement shows the Salaried Plan’s asset allocation as compared to
targeted allocation percentages as defined in the Statement of Investment Objectives
and Policy Guidelines.

At the Quarterly Retirement Board Meeting on March 11, 2020, the Retirement Boards
established a 10% target allocation for the Real Estate asset class, to be funded by
reducing investments in the Fixed Income Asset Class by 10%, and approved the
restated Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy Guidelines accordingly.
Additionally, the Retirement Boards authorized the SacRT General Manager/CEO to
execute contracts with two Real Estate fund managers, Morgan Stanley Prime Property
Fund (Morgan Stanley) and Clarion Lion Properties Fund (Clarion), with each contract
having an investment level of 5%, or approximately $15 million, of the total portfolio.

As of March 31, 2021, $7.5 million has been invested in Clarion. Another $7.5 million
was invested in Clarion on May 3, 2021 bringing the total investment in Clarion to $15
million. Morgan Stanley only accepts contributions quarterly and does not guarantee
that they will accept the full amount of the requested contribution. The first $7.5 million
contribution to Morgan Stanley is scheduled for July 1, 2021 and Morgan Stanley has
indicated there is a reasonable likelihood that they will call 75%-100% of the $7.5 million
at the end of June and the remainder, if any, at the end of September. The second $7.5
million contribution is scheduled for October 1, 2021; however, the amount of the actual
contribution is contingent upon Morgan Stanley’s call of the full $7.5 million amount.
Any remaining amount would be scheduled for the next quarterly contribution window
available, January 1, 2022.

Attached hereto as Attachment 6 is a reconciliation between the Callan Performance
Report and the ATU, IBEW and Salaried Pension Plans’ unaudited financial statements.
The reports differ in that the unaudited financial statements reflect both investment
activities and the pension fund’s inflows and outflows. Callan’s report only reflects the
investment activities. The “Net Difference” amounts shown are the results of Callan and
Northern Trust Company using different valuations for the same securities and/or
litigation settlements received by the Plans.

Included also as Attachment 7 is a reconciliation between the Callan Performance
Report and the Schedule of Cash Activities for payments made from/to the District.
Callan’s report classifies gains from trades and litigation income as “net new
investments.” Finance staff classifies gains from trades and litigation income in the
Pension Plan’s unaudited Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position as “Other
Income,” which is combined in the category of “Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc”.



Attached hereto as Attachment 8 is a schedule reflecting Fund Managers’ quarterly
investment returns and their investment fees. Additionally, the schedule reflects annual
rates of return on investment net of investment fees for the one-year and three-year
periods ended March 31, 2021 as compared to their benchmarks.

Attached hereto as Attachment 9 is a schedule reflecting employee transfers from one
union/employee group to another, as well as any transfers of plan assets from the ATU
Plan to the Salaried Plan, all retirements, and retiree deaths during the three months
ended March 31, 2021.



Sacto Regional Transit District Retirement Plan - Salaried
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

Accrual Basis

As of March 31, 2021

ATTACHMENT #1

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Long-Term Investments
100000 - Custodial Assets

Total Long-Term Investments
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1110104 . Other Rec - Due from RT

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1110120 - Prepaids

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
3110102 - Administrative Expense Payable
3110122 . MetWest
3110124 . Boston Partners
3110125 . Callan
3110128 - Atlanta Capital
3110129 - S&P Index - SSgA
3110130 - EAFE - SSgA
3110132 . Pyrford
3110133 - Northern Trust

Total Accounts Payable
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3340101 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Attachment 1

Mar 31, 21

123,700,809.83

123,700,809.83

123,700,809.83

15,779.07

15,779.07

1,376.25

1,376.25

123,717,965.15

123,717,965.15

33,990.68
21,078.40
27,910.88
3,784.08
23,265.76
1,073.26
575.03
18,783.53
8,194.10

138,655.72

138,655.72

138,655.72

100,552,169.05
23,027,140.38

123,579,309.43

123,717,965.15



LVolk
Text Box
ATTACHMENT #1


Accrual Basis

Sacto Regional Transit District Retirement Plan - Salaried

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
January through March 2021

ATTACHMENT #2

Income

Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc
6830101 - Dividend
6830102 - Interest
6830103 - Other Income

Total Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc

Investment Income
6530900 - Gains/(Losses) - All
6530915 - Increase(Decrease) in FV

Total Investment Income

RT Required Contribution
6630101 - Employer Contributions

Total RT Required Contribution

6630110 -

Employee Contribution

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold

8531210 -
8531211 -
8531212 -
8531213 -
8532004 -
8532013 -
8532020 -
8532024 -
8532025 -
8532026 -
8532027 -
8532028 -
8532029 -

Total COGS
Gross Profit

Expense

8533002 -
8533007 -
8533010 -
8533014 -
8533020 -
8533026 -
8533029 -
8533050 -

AEA - Retirement Benefits Paid
AFSCME-Retirement Benefits Paid
MCEG - Retirement Benefits Paid
Employee Contribution Refunds
Invest Exp - MetropolitanWest
Invest Exp - Boston Partners
Invest Exp - Callan

Invest Exp - Atlanta Capital
Invest Exp - S&P Index SSgA
Invest Exp - EAFE SSgA

Invest Exp - AQR

Invest Exp - Pyrford

Invest Exp - Northern Trust

Admin Exp - Actuary

Admin Exp - CALPRS Dues/Courses
Admin Exp - Travel

Admin Exp - Fiduciary Insurance
Admin Exp - Procurement Costs
Admin Exp - Legal Services

Admin Exp - Administrator

Admin Exp - Misc Exp

Total Expense

Net Income

Attachment 2

Jan - Mar 21 % of Income
149,173.15 1.6%
141,911.98 1.6%

13,025.69 0.1%
304,110.82 3.4%
1,089,399.30 12.0%
4,901,113.58 54.0%
5,990,512.88 66.1%
2,645,195.51 29.2%
2,645,195.51 29.2%
128,056.06 1.4%
9,067,875.27 100.0%
831,598.47 9.2%
769,243.56 8.5%
1,011,425.83 11.2%
2,627.35 0.0%
21,078.40 0.2%
27,910.88 0.3%
7,674.48 0.1%
23,265.76 0.3%
1,073.26 0.0%
575.03 0.0%
13,712.22 0.2%
18,783.53 0.2%
52.91 0.0%
2,729,021.68 30.1%
6,338,853.59 69.9%
19,618.67 0.2%
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
3,378.75 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
22,227.31 0.2%
26,403.55 0.3%
0.00 0.0%
71,628.28 0.8%
6,267,225.31 69.1%



LVolk
Text Box
ATTACHMENT #2


Accrual Basis

ATTACHMENT #3

Sacto Regional Transit District Retirement Plan - Salaried

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
July 2020 through March 2021

Income
Interest,

Dividend, & Other Inc

6830101 - Dividend
6830102 - Interest
6830103 - Other Income

Total Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc

Investment Income
6530900 - Gains/(Losses) - All
6530915 - Increase(Decrease) in FV

Total Investment Income

RT Required Contribution
6630101 - Employer Contributions

Total RT
6630110

Total Incom

Required Contribution

- Employee Contribution

e

Cost of Goods Sold

8531210 -
- AFSCME-Retirement Benefits Paid
8531212 .
8531213 .
8532004 -
8532013 -
8532020 -
8532024 -
8532025 -
8532026 -
8532027 -
8532028 -
8532029 -

8531211

Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense

8533002 -
8533007 -
8533008 -
8533010 -
8533014 -
8533020 -
8533025 -
8533026 -
8533029 -
8533050 -

8533051

Total Expen

Net Income

Attachment 3

AEA - Retirement Benefits Paid

MCEG - Retirement Benefits Paid
Employee Contribution Refunds
Invest Exp - MetropolitanWest
Invest Exp - Boston Partners
Invest Exp - Callan

Invest Exp - Atlanta Capital
Invest Exp - S&P Index SSgA
Invest Exp - EAFE SSgA

Invest Exp - AQGR

Invest Exp - Pyrford

Invest Exp - Northern Trust

Admin Exp - Actuary

Admin Exp - CALPRS Dues/Courses
Admin Exp - Accounting Software
Admin Exp - Travel

Admin Exp - Fiduciary Insurance
Admin Exp - Procurement Costs
Admin Exp - Information Service
Admin Exp - Legal Services

Admin Exp - Administrator

Admin Exp - Misc Exp

- Admin Exp - Audit

se

Jul '20 - Mar 21 % of Income
474,816.01 1.5%
475,429.27 1.5%

34,302.38 0.1%
984,547.66 3.2%
2,535,093.25 8.2%
19,851,712.77 63.9%
22,386,806.02 721%
7,366,462.79 23.7%
7,366,462.79 23.7%
329,600.52 1.1%
31,067,416.99 100.0%
2,500,540.85 8.0%
2,144,004.42 6.9%
2,849,823.48 9.2%
19,448.97 0.1%
67,290.34 0.2%
74,165.02 0.2%
33,128.19 0.1%
62,181.35 0.2%
3,027.68 0.0%
1,582.79 0.0%
37,088.26 0.1%
53,831.09 0.2%
24,436.90 0.1%
7,870,549.34 25.3%
23,196,867.65 74.7%
35,642.82 0.1%
0.00 0.0%
666.66 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
10,086.25 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
250.00 0.0%
58,702.88 0.2%
64,788.57 0.2%
-409.91 -0.0%
0.00 0.0%
169,727.27 0.5%
23,027,140.38 74.1%

Page 1


LVolk
Text Box
ATTACHMENT #3

LVolk
Text Box



Beginning Balance:
Due (from)/to District - December 31, 2020

Monthly Activity:
Deposits
District Pension Contributions @ 28.89.28 - 38.93%
Employee Pension Contributions
Total Deposits

Expenses
Payout to Retirees:
AEA
AFSCME
MCEG
Employee Contribution Refunds
Payout to Retirees Subtotal

Fund Investment Management Expenses:
Atlanta Capital
Boston Partners
SSgA S&P 500 Index
SSgA EAFE MSCI
Metropolitan West
Pyrford
Callan
Fund Invest. Mgmt Exp. Subtotal

Administrative Expenses
Legal Services
Pension Administration
Actuarial Services
Administrative Exp. Subtotal
Total Expenses
Monthly Net Owed from/(to) District

Payment from/(to) the District

Ending Balance:

Due (from)/to the District  (=Beginning balance +
monthly balance-payment to District)

Sacramento Regional Transit District
Retirement Fund - Salaried
Schedule of Cash Activities
For the Three Months Period Ended March 31, 2021

Attachment 4

January February March Quarter
2021 2021 2021 Totals
280,175.99 234,577.75 135,561.53 280,175.99
899,470.23 849,064.98 896,660.30 2,645,195.51
40,477.30 44,113.09 43,465.67 128,056.06
939,947.53 893,178.07 940,125.97 2,773,251.57

(277,199.49)
(232,585.91)
(337,481.77)

(277,199.49)
(232,585.91)
(352,833.03)

(277,199.49)
(304,071.74)
(321,111.03)

(831,598.47)
(769,243.56)
(1,011,425.83)

- (2,627.35) - (2,627.35)
(847,267.17) (865,245.78)  (902,382.26) (2,614,895.21)
- (21,218.99) - (21,218.99)

- (24,520.82) - (24,520.82)

- (1,001.32) - (1,001.32)

- (523.52) - (523.52)
(23,321.61) - - (23,321.61)
(17,855.01) - - (17,855.01)
- (7,536.97) - (7,536.97)
(41,176.62) (54,801.62) . (95,978.24)
- (7,409.10) (7,409.10) (14,818.20)
(5,905.50) (8,621.14) (11,876.91) (26,403.55)

- (2,264.44) (3,112.86) (5,377.30)
(5,905.50) (18,294.68) (22,398.87) (46,599.05)

(894,349.29) (938,342.08) __ (924,781.13)

(2,757,472.50)

45,598.24 (45,164.01) 15,344.84 15,779.07
- (144,180.23)  (135,995.76) (280,175.99)
234,577.75 135,561.53 (15,779.07) (15,779.07)




Attachment 5

RT Combined Pension Plans - ATU, IBEW and Salaried
Asset Allocation *
As of March 31, 2021

Net Asset
Market Value Actual Asset Target Asset % $ Target Market
Asset Class 3/31/2021 Allocation Allocation Variance Variance Value
FUND MANAGERS:
Domestic Equity:
Large Cap Value - Boston Partners - Z8 $ 68,857,931 19.01% 16.00% 3.01% $ 10,887,992
Large Cap Growth - SSgA S&P 500 Index - XH 64,271,144 17.74% 16.00% 1.74% 6,301,205
Total Large Cap Domestic Equity 133,129,075 36.74% 32.00% 4.74% 17,189,197 $ 115,939,879
Small Cap - Atlanta Capital - XB 34,072,056 9.40% 8.00% 1.40% 5,087,087 28,984,970
International Equity:
Large Cap Growth:
Pyrford - ZD 33,340,919 9.20% 9.50% -0.30% (1,078,732)
Large Cap Core:
SSgA MSCI EAFE - XG 17,234,414 4.76%
Total Core 17,234,414 4.76% 4.50% 0.26% 930,368
Small Cap:
AQR -ZB 20,855,081 5.76% 5.00% 0.76% 2,739,475
Emerging Markets
DFA - ZA 26,380,829 7.28% 6.00% 1.28% 4,642,102
Total International Equity 97,811,243 27.00% 25.00% 2.00% 7,233,213 90,578,030
Fixed Income:*
Met West - XD 89,799,746 24.79% 32.50% -1.711% (27,951,693) 117,751,439
Real Estate:*
Clarion - Lion 7,500,000 2.07% 2.50% -0.43% (1,557,803) 9,057,803
Total Combined Net Asset $ 362,312,120 100.00% 100.00% 0.00% $ - 8 362,312,120
Asset Allocation Policy Ranges*: Minimum Target Maximum
Domestic Equity 35% 40% 45%
Large Cap (50/50 value/growth) 28% 32% 36%
Small Cap 5% 8% 11%
International Equity 20% 25% 30%
Large Cap Developed Markets 10% 14% 18%
Small Cap Developed Markets 3% 5% 7%
Emerging Markets 4% 6% 8%
Domestic Fixed Income 28.0% 32.5% 37.0%
Real Estate 2.0% 2.5% 3.0%

*At the 6/10/20 Quarterly Retirement Board meeting a revision to the Investment Objectives and Policy Guidelines was approved. The revision was to transfer 10% from
Fixed Income to Real Estate. However, the transition into Real Estate has not yet been fully completed. The asset allocation ranges have been adjusted to reflect the
2.5% allocation that has been allocated to date.



Reconciliation between Callan Report
and
Consolidated Pension Fund Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2021

Per Both Pension Fund Balance Sheets:

ATU Allocated Custodial Assets 165,520,385.59
IBEW Allocated Custodial Assets 73,090,924.93
Salaried Allocated Custodial Assets 123,700,809.83
Total Consolidated Net Asset 362,312,120

Per Callan Report:
Total Investments 362,300,318

Net Difference 11,802

* The “Net Difference” amounts shown are the results of Callan and State Street using different valuations for the
same securities and a timing difference on the AQR statement.

Reconciliation between Callan Report
and
Consolidated Pension Fund Income Statement
For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2021

Per Both Pension Fund Income Statements:

ATU - Interest, Dividends, and Other Income 402,977
ATU - Investment Income 7,266,631
IBEW - Interest, Dividends, and Other Income 177,535
IBEW - Investment Income 3,303,962
Salaried - Interest, Dividends, and Other Income 290,399
Salaried - Investment Income 5,990,513

Total Investment Income 17,432,017

Per Callan Report:
Investment Returns 17,422,371

Net Difference 9,646

** The “Net Difference” amounts shown are the results of Callan and State Street using different valuations for the
same securities and a timing difference on the AQR statement.

Attachment 6



Attachment 7

Reconciliation between Callan Report
and
Consolidated Schedule of Cash Activities
For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2021
January February March Total
Payments from/(to) the District
S&P 500 Index - ATU - (849,741) (467,475) (1,317,216)
S&P 500 Index - IBEW - (276,555) (222,508) (499,063)
S&P 500 Index - Salaried - (144,180) (135,996) (280,176)
Metropolitan West - ATU - - (3,592,271) (3,592,271)
Metropolitan West - IBEW - - (1,548,372) (1,548,372)
Metropolitan West - Salaried - - (2,359,357) (2,359,357)
Clarion - ATU - - 3,592,271 3,592,271
Clarion - IBEW - - 1,548,372 1,548,372
Clarion - Salaried - - 2,359,357 2,359,357
Total Payments from/(to) the District - (1,270,476) (825,980) (2,096,456)
Transfers In/(Out) of Investment Funds
Boston Partners - - - -
S&P 500 Index - (1,270,476) (825,980) (2,096,456)
Metropolitan West - - (7,500,000) (7,500,000)
Clarion - - 7,500,000 7,500,000
Total Transfers In/(Out) of Investment Funds - (1,270,476) (825,980) (2,096,456)
Variance between Payments and Transfers - - - -
Per Callan Report:
Net New Investment/(Withdrawals) (2,096,456)
Net Difference 0
Consolidated Schedule of Cash Activities
For the 12-Months March 31, 2021
2Q20 3Q20 4Q20 1Q21 Total
Payments from/(to) the District

Boston Partners - ATU 2,634,882 - - - 2,634,882
Boston Partners - IBEW 1,191,891 - - - 1,191,891
Boston Partners - Salaried 2,023,227 - - - 2,023,227
S&P 500 Index - ATU - (846,366) (296,479) (1,317,216) (2,460,062)
S&P 500 Index - IBEW - (296,834) (56,257) (499,063) (852,154)
S&P 500 Index - Salaried - (201,580) 13,142 (280,176) (468,613)
Atlanta Capital - ATU 257,882 - - - 257,882
Atlanta Capital - IBEW 117,495 - - - 117,495
Atlanta Capital - Salaried 224,623 - - - 224,623
Pyrford - ATU 602,947 - - - 602,947
Pyrford - IBEW 248,856 - - - 248,856
Pyrford - Salaried 348,197 - - - 348,197
EAFE - ATU 1,279,430 - - - 1,279,430
EAFE - IBEW 527,759 - - - 527,759
EAFE - Salaried 792,811 - - - 792,811
AQR - ATU 1,420,595 - - - 1,420,595
AQR - IBEW 612,722 - - - 612,722
AQR - Salaried 1,016,683 - - - 1,016,683
DFA - ATU 1,553,552 - - - 1,553,552
DFA - IBEW 648,880 - - - 648,880
DFA - Salaried 1,397,568 - - - 1,397,568
Metropolitan West - ATU (8,706,691) - - (3,592,271) (12,298,962)
Metropolitan West - IBEW (3,618,885) - - (1,548,372) (5,167,257)
Metropolitan West - Salaried (5,791,602) - - (2,359,357) (8,150,959)
Clarion - ATU - - - 3,692,271 3,592,271
Clarion - IBEW - - - 1,548,372 1,548,372
Clarion - Salaried - - - 2,359,357 2,359,357
Total Payments from/(to) the District (1,217,178) (1,344,780) (339,594) (2,096,456) (4,998,007)




Boston Partners
Investment Returns
Investment Expense

Net Gain/(Loss)

S&P 500
Investment Returns
Investment Expense
Net Gain/(Loss)

Atlanta Capital
Investment Returns
Investment Expense

Net Gain/(Loss)

Pyrford
Investment Returns
Investment Expense
Net Gain/(Loss)

EAFE
Investment Returns
Investment Expense
Net Gain/(Loss)

Brandes
Investment Returns
Investment Expense
Net Gain/(Loss)

AQR
Investment Returns
Investment Expense
Net Gain/(Loss)

DFA
Investment Returns
Investment Expense
Net Gain/(Loss)

Metropolitan West
Investment Returns
Investment Expense

Net Gain/(Loss)

Total Fund
Investment Returns
Investment Expense
Net Gain/(Loss)

Sacramento Regional Transit District
ATU, IBEW and Salaried Retirement Plans

Schedule of Fund Investment Returns and Expenses

Attachment 8

03/31/21
1 Year 3 Years

Net of Bench-  Favorable/ Netof  Bench- Favorable/

Fees Mark (Unfavor) Fees Mark (Unfavor)

1 Year % Returns  Returns Basis Pts 3 Years % Returns Returns  Basis Pts
26,953,690 100.00% 18,952,292 100.00%
(274,136) 1.02% (766,137) 4.04%

26,679,554 98.98% 65.98% 56.09% 989.00 18,186,155 95.96%| | 10.60%  10.96% (36.00)
24,244,024 100.00% 25,310,001 100.00%
(11,486) 0.05% (60,213) 0.24%

24,232,538 99.95% 56.28% 56.35% (7.00) 25,249,788 99.76%| | 16.73% 16.78% (5.00)
12,708,084 100.00% 12,226,829 100.00%
(233,930) 1.84% (630,149) 5.15%

12,474,154 98.16% 59.03% 94.85%  (3582.00) 11,596,680 94.85%| | 14.74% 14.76% (2.00)
7,950,620 100.00% 5,418,602 100.00%
(204,300) 2.57% (576,167) 10.63%

7,746,320 97.43%| | 30.89%  44.57% (1368.00) 4,842,435 89.37% 5.35%  6.02% N/A
5,190,756 100.00% 3,273,708 100.00%
(5,894) 0.11% (28,135) 0.86%

5,184,862 99.89% 44.90% 44.57% 33.00 3,245,573 99.14% 6.33%  6.02% 31.00
- 0.00% (3,190) 100.00%
- 0.00% - 0.00%

- 0.00% N/A N/A N/A (3,190) 100.00% N/A N/A N/A
7,456,949 100.00% 2,763,411 100.00%
(137,117) 1.84% (380,741) 13.78%

7,319,832 98.16%]| | 60.78%  61.98% (120.00) 2,382,670 86.22% 3.44%  6.32% (288.00)
10,282,324 100.00% 4,755,902 100.00%
(141,176) 1.37% (356,732) 7.50%

10,141,148 98.63%| | 67.24%  58.39% 885.00 4,399,170 92.50% 5.06%  6.48% (142.00)
4,275,368 100.00% 18,535,520 100.00%
(265,189) 6.20% (836,780) 4.51%

4,010,179 93.80% 3.86% 0.71% 315.00 17,698,740 95.49% 5.80% 4.65% 115.00
99,047,201 100.00% 91,218,461 100.00%
(1,273,227) 1.29% (3,635,055) 3.98%

97,773,974 98.71% 36.82% 35.99% 83.00 87,583,406 96.02% 9.73%  10.17% (44.00)




ATTACHMENT #9

Sacramento Regional Transit District, Retirements and Deaths
For the Time Period: January 1, 2021 to March 30, 2021

Retirement

Emp# Previous Position Pension Group Retirement Date
776 Transportation Supervisor AFSC 01/01/21

2808 Bus Operator ATU 01/01/21

1408 Bus Maintenance Supervisor AFSC 02/01/21

2160 Bus MT Sup AFSC 02/01/21

1449 Admin Tech Lightrail AFST 02/01/21

538 Light Rail Sup AFSC 02/01/21

2560 Facilities AFSC 02/01/21

2921 Bus Operator ATU 02/08/21

699 Bus Operator ATU 02/18/21

1010 Procurement Admin AEA 03/01/21

1027 Procurement AEA 03/01/21

2922 Bus Operator ATU 03/01/21
Deaths

Emp# Pension Group Type Date of Death
271 ATU Life Alone 01/03/21

445 ATU Life Alone 01/16/21

1465 ATU Life Alone 01/31/21

406 ATU Life Alone 02/01/21

778 ATU Life Alone 02/04/21

1639 ATU Life Alone 02/07/21

2018 IBEW Life Alone 02/12/21

58 ATU Life Alone 03/06/21

2921 ATU 50% J&S 03/17/21
Transfers

Emp# Previous Position Pension Group Transfer Date Current Position Pension Group

3807 Light Rail Operator ATU 01/01/21 Transportation Supervisor AFSCME-S



Regional RETIREMENT BOARD

Transit
STAFF REPORT
DATE: June 9, 2021 Agenda Item: 10
TO: Sacramento Regional Transit Retirement Boards — ALL

FROM: Brent Bernegger, VP Finance/CFO

SUBJ: Investment Performance Review by AQR for the ATU, IBEW and Salaried
Retirement Funds for the International Small Capitalization Equity Asset
Class for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2021 (ALL). (Bernegger)

RECOMMENDATION

No Recommendation - Information Only

RESULT OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

Information Only

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

DISCUSSION

Retirement funds are invested consistent with the Statement of Investment Objectives
and Policy Guidelines (Policy) adopted by each Retirement Board (Board). Under the
Policy, the Boards meet at least once every eighteen (18) months with each investment
manager to review the performance of the manager's investment, the manager’s
adherence to the Policy, and any material changes to the manager's organization. The
Policy also establishes the Retirement Funds’ asset allocation policy and the asset
classes in which the Plans funds are invested. The asset classes established by the
Policy are (1) Domestic Large Capitalization Equity, (2) Domestic Small Capitalization
Equity, (3) International Large Capitalization Equity, (4) International Small
Capitalization Equity, (5) International Emerging Markets, (6) Domestic Fixed-Income,
and (7) Real Estate.

AQR is the Retirement Boards’ International Small Capitalization Equity fund manager.
AQR will be presenting performance results for the quarter ended March 31, 2021,
shown in Attachment 1, and answering any questions.



ATTACHMENT #1

>

AQR International Small Cap <
April 2021 TTM Review

Prepared exclusively for Sacramento
Regional Transit District

Private and Confidential
FOR CLIENT REVIEW USE ONLY

For Due Diligence Purposes Only
June 2021 <

i)

For Institutional Investors Use Only


LVolk
Text Box
ATTACHMENT #1


Disclosures

You have requested certain performance information in connection with your due diligence review of the AQR International Small Cap Equity Fund, L.P. (the “Fund”). All information
disclosed by AQR to you will be deemed Confidential Information and may be used only for informational, due diligence purposes. In consideration of AQR’s making the Confidential
Information available to you, you agree that you will not: (i) reproduce, summarize or otherwise use any Confidential Information for any purpose other than for Recipient’s internal
evaluation of establishing a relationship with AQR or investing in the Fund; or (ii) disclose the Confidential Information to any third party. You agree and acknowledge that the Confidential
Information is and shall remain the property of AQR and AQR has not granted and will not grant you any license, copyright or similar right with respect to any of the Confidential Information.

This document has been provided to you solely for information purposes and does not constitute an offer or solicitation of an offer or any advice or recommendation to purchase any
securities or other financial instruments or adopt any investment strategy, which may only be made at the time a qualified offeree receives a Confidential Private Placement Memorandum
(“PPM”) describing the offering and related subscription agreement. All information contained herein is qualified in its entirety by information in the PPM. These securities shall not be
offered or sold in any jurisdiction in which such offer, solicitation or sale would be unlawful until the requirements of the laws of such jurisdiction have been satisfied. The factual information
set forth herein has been obtained or derived from sources believed to be reliable but it is not necessarily all-inclusive and is not guaranteed as to its accuracy and is not to be regarded as
a representation or warranty, express or implied, as to the information's accuracy or completeness, nor should the attached information serve as the basis of any investment decision. This
document is intended exclusively for the use of the person to whom it has been delivered who by accepting it agrees to keep it confidential and it is not to be reproduced or redistributed to
any other person. Please refer to the Fund's PPM for more information on general terms, risks and fees. For one-on-one presentation use only.

This presentation is not research and should not be treated as research. This presentation does not represent valuation judgments with respect to any financial instrument, issuer, security
or sector that may be described or referenced herein and does not represent a formal or official view of AQR.

The views expressed reflect the current views as of the date hereof and neither the speaker nor AQR undertakes to advise you of any changes in the views expressed herein. It should not
be assumed that the speaker or AQR will make investment recommendations in the future that are consistent with the views expressed herein, or use any or all of the techniques or
methods of analysis described herein in managing client accounts. AQR and its affiliates may have positions (long or short) or engage in securities transactions that are not consistent with
the information and views expressed in this presentation.

The information contained herein is only as current as of the date indicated, and may be superseded by subsequent market events or for other reasons. Charts and graphs provided herein
are for illustrative purposes only. The information in this presentation has been developed internally and/or obtained from sources believed to be reliable; however, neither AQR nor the
speaker guarantees the accuracy, adequacy or completeness of such information. Nothing contained herein constitutes investment, legal, tax or other advice nor is it to be relied on in
making an investment or other decision.

There can be no assurance that an investment strategy will be successful. Historic market trends are not reliable indicators of actual future market behavior or future performance of any
particular investment which may differ materially, and should not be relied upon as such. Target allocations contained herein are subject to change. There is no assurance that the target
allocations will be achieved, and actual allocations may be significantly different than that shown here. This presentation should not be viewed as a current or past recommendation or a
solicitation of an offer to buy or sell any securities or to adopt any investment strategy.

The information in this presentation may contain projections or other forward-looking statements regarding future events, targets, forecasts or expectations regarding the strategies
described herein, and is only current as of the date indicated. There is no assurance that such events or targets will be achieved, and may be significantly different from that shown here.
The information in this presentation, including statements concerning financial market trends, is based on current market conditions, which will fluctuate and may be superseded by
subsequent market events or for other reasons. Performance of all cited indices is calculated on a total return basis with divid